From: MacNaughtan, Mike <Mike.MacNaughtan@homehardware.ca>
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2022 11:55 AM

To: Rebecca Williams <rwilliams@twpec.ca>

Subject: FW: 4 Cedar St.

Hello Rebecca,

We would like to be a delegation at the council meeting on Monday, July 25th.
Below is the forwarded communication between myself and Gord Shaw and a photo of the property is
attached.

Our concern is that our property is the only home in the village of Spencerville that is planned to a have
a ditch rather than covered drainage.

Regards,
Mike MacNaughtan
613-498-8445

-------- Original message --------

From: Gord Shaw <gshaw@twpec.ca>

Date: 2022-07-20 14:59 (GMT-05:00)

To: "MacNaughtan, Mike" <Mike.MacNaughtan@homehardware.ca>
Subject: RE: 4 Cedar St.

Hi Mike,

| have spoken to Greer Galloway Group in regard. | have asked them to provide feasible options with a
guotation for the work although it isn't within the scope of the project. Just waiting for him to get back
to me.

Thanks,
Gord

Gord Shaw

Director of Operations
Edwardsburgh Cardinal TWP
Phone (613)658-3001 x5

From: noreply@twpec.ca <noreply@twpec.ca> On Behalf Of Mike MacNaughtan
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 2:53 PM

To: Gord Shaw <gshaw@twpec.ca>

Subject: 4 Cedar St.
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Hi Gord,

Just to follow up with our conversation, | spoke with Garret Hoggie about the ditch in front of 4 Cedar
Street. He did allude to the fact that the ditch was chose as a cost saving measure and agreed with me
that it was not as aesthetically pleasing as other options. Garret said he would speak with you to come
up with other options. Since the equipment is there and they still need to install the catch basin | would
be willing to cover a portion of the cost if necessary to eliminate the ditch.

Thanks,

Mike MacNaughtan
Spencerville Home Hardware
3018 County Rd 21
Spencerville, Ontario
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